Timothy M, Kaine
Govermnor

rarick0.Gotscrak  COMMONWEALTH of VIRGINIA o Drector

Secretary of Commerce
and Trade DEPARTMENT OF

HousiNg AND ComMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Virginia Building Officials
Apartment & Office Building Association
Associated Builders & Contractors, Inc,
Virginia Society of the American Institute of Architects
Virginia Building Code Officials Association
Virginia Plumbing and Mechanical Inspectors Association

FROM: Emory Rodgers, Deputy Director ﬁ’a/‘
Division of Building and Fire Regulatio
DATE: November 30, 2009

SUBJECT:  Virginia Asbestos Regulations

In cooperation with the Department of Labor and Industry (DOLI), the DHCD is sending out this
notice from DOLI with their requirements for notification and inspections for asbestos containing
materials where a building is undergoing renovation or demolition regardless of age of the building.
This cooperative arrangement doesn’t require the building department to have a certification from a
licensed asbestos contractor for post-1985 buildings. The Virginia Uniform Statewide Building
Code-Virginia Construction Code does require for buildings constructed prior to January 1, 19835 to
have a certificate from a licensed asbestos contractor prior to the issuance of a building permit.

Questions regarding the notification and permit processes required by DOLI and the specifics about
the required inspections, coverage and the state plan should be addressed to the DOLI Asbestos
Program by calling 804-786-9865. '
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